[ Darren Koaing _Fwd: mightrepot___ {dnl s - .. Pagel]

From: Peter Leck .

To: Keating, Darren
Date: 20/12/2004 8:49am
Subject: Fwd: night report
Darren,

Piease note comments re brain death from last night.
Unfortunately this is not going io help the situation in iCU.

Peter

P
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[Darren Keating - mightreport .. ...

From: Barbara Taylor

To: admin; Carol McMullen; consultants
Date: 20/12/2004 7:40am

Subject: night report

Good Morning to Everyone,

Hope you have all had a pleasant weekend and looking forward fo these final few days before
Christmas is here.

Regards,

Barb T.

@«%



[Darren Keating - COPYOF~1DOC . . ..

_Page 1]

NURSE MANAGER SHIFT SUMMARY SHEET.

DATE 20/12/04

NURSE MANAGER Barb Tavlor

HOSPITAL IN GENERAL.
ADMISSIONS. -
WARD | OUTLIE | GENDER | AGE ; DIAGNOSIS COMMENTS
SURG FEMALE | 28 ASSAULT-7+#0OF For Neuro Obs.
YRS | SKULL AND
FACIAL BONES

EXPECTED TRANSFERS FROM OTHER HOSPITALS.

WARD | AVAI | OCC | VACANCY Pending { OUTLIE COMMENTS
L BEDS |M F S Discharge SurgMed
BEDS -
B.S. 4 i 0 delivery overnight. | ARM thig am
: 1 for Prostins.
FLR 16 6 Possible—3 {2 1
SCN 4 2 Possible — 1 boarder mum. -
DSY 6
RENAL 17
I1CU 5 3 Possibie - 2 VENTILATED. Expected | pt pgst-of
that will require ventilator — will nef:d to
reviewed .
MED 26 28 Possible— 6 2 x PAL/ 4 x NFR.
0 x MONITORED PT. 0 x
TELEMETRY. 2 ACAS and ! FOR
ACAS ASS . 1 deceased this am
MHU 16 g+ Possible -3 0 X 15/60, 1 x 30/60,0x 1:1
2GL { 1 for ECT this AM).

A
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PAED 12 8 Possible — 5
REH 12 14 Possible-1 | 1 4 1 MRSA. 3 ACAS 2 NFR.
SURG 26 23 Possibie - 3

2 5

ICU Bed 1. Currently unoccupied. Bed 2. Currently occupied by a 50 yrold
gentleman admitted with Chest Pain. This gent has a 4 day history of chest pain, he
has in fact had an Infarct which was missed. Condition stable overnight. Will need
referral to TPCH for angio in the near future. Bed 4. This bed is curently occupied
by the 63 yr old lady admitted with a Decreased Conscious Level. This lady remains
VENTILATED. Dr Patel left instructions that this patients ventilator was to be
turned off at 12 MN after relatives had arrived, no brain dead protocols completed and
these instructions over-ridden by both the Anzesthetist and ICU Consultant on Call.
She will be for same this am. Bed 5. Currently oceupied by the 69 yr old gentleman
i admitted post Repair of AAA. He remains VENTILATED and his condition

: overnight has remained stable with no change. Still requiring a reasonable amount of
respiratory support and unlikely to be extobated today. Bed 6. Currently unoccupied .

Bed 7. Currently unoccupied.
STAFING PROBLEMS/SKILLMIX -
WARD/ | STAFF TYPE OF REPLACED COMMENTS
DEPART | MEMBER LEAVE BY
MED RN SINNOTT | S.L. E/20 RN BLUNDY
SURG
BFU
OTH EN WATTS NA 20 NOT
REQUIRED.
DEM CN 30/8 —JAN | RN TRIGG
Livingstone 2005. YET TOBE
CN McKEAN |S.L. ARRANGED.
23,24/12
1CU NUM S.L. 20 RN CREE
HOFFMAN
REHAB
PAEDS RN K NA 21/11- 215TRN 20TH YET TO BE
JOHNSON NEW CORFIELD ARRANGED.
YEAR.
RN R GRILLS |S.L.
ND/20,21.
DAS
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DIAB.

PAC

IMHU CN PERT Ww.C.. TILL
CN ?

GALLARD
EN SPITERI S.L.E20

ONGOING
COVERED BY MHU.

MONITOR

CSSD

RENAL

INF.
CONT.

STOMA

DSU NUM UP TILL
McDERMID 19/12

COVERLD.

NR ED

Q
CLINIC

Extra Staff -

THEATRE —

ALARMS -—

PROBLEMS INCURRED/REQUIRING ATTENTION. —
RED CROSS\ROOMS — VACANT.

me))}

|

Regards,
Barb Taylor.
Night Nurse Manager.

Vel



